DOH601472-0001

Fiona Cameron - General Manager

From: Beverly Carter - OP-Service Manager
Sent: 29 January 2002 12:12

To: Fiona Cameron - General Manager
Subject: RE: Medical Records

Fiona

Ive been busy since you rang. The following info might help:
4 Deaths on Sultan December 2001 as follows;

DATE OF ADMISSION PATIENTS NAME ~ ADM SOURCE LENGTH OF ADM

9TH DECEMBER 3E QAH 9

15TH DECEMBER | C QAH WARD 11

29TH DECEMBER O d e A HOME 1
 31STDECEMBER HOME 5

10 DEATHS ON SULTAN IN JANUARY 2002;

2ND JANUARY REST HOME 7

7TH JANUARY HOME 6

8TH JANUARY DME 1

8TH JANUARY HOME 21

17TH JANUARY ‘ : O d e A HOME DIED SAME DAY

18TH JANUARY WARD C3 SMH 8

20TH JANUARY HOME 4

23RD JANUARY HOME 6

24TH JANUARY WARD B4 SMH 16

24TH JANUARY HOME 14

ive compared December and January last year and there were 7 deaths in December 2000 and 2 in January 2001 on
Sultan.

Hope this helps. | did even go to the ward to make sure the Daily Bed state had been filled in correctly for January
2002 and can confirm that they have the same records as us. Data for this month is obviously not quite completed
but correct until todays date.

Regards Beverly

--—---0riginal Message-—-

From: Fiona Cameron - General Manager
Sent: 28 January 2002 17:00

To: Beverly Carter - OP-Service Manager
Subject: FW: Medical Records

Beverly is it possible to check st January?

Many thanks.

FIONA

-—--Original Message-—-

From: Fiona Cameron - General Manager

Sent: 28 January 2002 16:59

To: Max Millett - Chief Executive; Eileen Thomas - Nursing Director;
Janet Peach - Service Manager; Caroline Harrington - Assistant Business
Manager; Humphrey Lesley (RHU) Portsmouth Hospitals; Reid lan (RHU)
Portsmouth Hospitals

Subject: FW: Medical Records

For info. Will check the rise in Jan against last year.




